

Class B Price Mitigation Options

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Mar 2018 06:35:00 -0500
Attachments: Class B Price Mitigation Options v7_Mar1-18.pptx (707.44 kB)

Hi Deputy,

I just wanted to check to see if you've had an opportunity to review the class b deck, as Mike mentioned that there is a meeting with folks at 9:30 where this info would be useful.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin